

**THURSTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Parish Council Office

New Green Centre

Thurston IP31 3TG

Tel: 01359 232854

e-mail: [info@thurstonparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:info@thurstonparishcouncil.gov.uk)

website: <https://thurstonparishcouncil.uk/>



The Parish Councillors of the THURSTON PARISH COUNCIL Emergency Plan Committee are summoned to attend a meeting on Wednesday June 16<sup>th</sup> 2021 commencing at 6.00pm in Thurston Library.

The Council, members of the public and press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded. The minutes and all public documents associated with this agenda will be published as usual.

All wishing to attend are required to comply with the social distancing measures in place, to wearing face coverings (unless exempt) and use the hand sanitisers at entrance and exit points.

Members of the public should be aware that numbers will be limited in order to comply with the Government's Covid restrictions. If you would like to attend please advise the Clerk to the Council at the earliest opportunity.

Members of the public not wishing to attend in person may submit written representations on issues they wished to be considered at the meeting

The doors to the meeting will be open 15 minutes prior to the commencement of the meeting.

## **A G E N D A**

1.	Opening including Statement	6.00
2.	Apologies – a) Council to receive apologies for absence b) Council to consent to accept apologies received	
3.	Declarations of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests a) To receive declarations of pecuniary, local non-pecuniary interest(s) and personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature inc. gifts of hospitality exceeding £25 b) To receive requests for dispensations	6.01
4.	Minutes – to confirm acceptance of the minutes of the meeting of: a) February 11 <sup>th</sup> 2021	
5.	Emergency Planning for Thurston to consider the following matters: a) To review and consider amendments to the adopted Emergency Plan for Thurston previously circulated to Councillors by the Deputy Clerk; b) To consider the inclusion of 'weather ready' summer campaign; c) To discuss any updates or amendments to the website; d) To consider having a regular column in the village newsletter.	6.02
6.	To confirm the date of the next Emergency Plan Meetings.	6.23
7.	Close of the Meeting	6.25

*Victoria S Waples*

Victoria S Waples  
Proper Officer to the Council  
04.06.21